



# HALEIGH MOONEY

ILLUSTRATION

ANIMATION

IMAGINATION

haleigh.m@live.com • www.hmooneyart.com • (701) 213 7027

## SUMMARY

An illustrator with experience creating a wide array of designs and products, including children's book illustrations, company character mascots, logos, posters, T-shirts, CD covers, and drum heads. Create compelling illustrations and designs to client specifications and deadlines.

## EDUCATION

**2018 Bachelor of Fine Arts: Character Animation**  
**University of Central Florida** –  
Orlando, FL, USA

## SKILLS

- Strong Communication Skills
- Group Collaboration within a Production Pipeline
- Applies Art Director Critique
- Deadline-Oriented
- Quickly learns and applies new techniques and programs
- Digital and Traditional Illustration
- Character/Environment/Prop Design

### Programs

- Adobe Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign
- Adobe Premiere Pro, After Effects
- Toon Boom Harmony/Storyboard Pro
- Clip Studio Pro

## OBJECTIVE

To find a position in a working environment that will challenge and grow my artistic and technical abilities while meeting personal, professional and artistic goals.

## EXPERIENCE

**08/2018 to 09/2018**

**Character Designer/Animator**  
**Brew Tea Co. USA**  
Remote Position

- Design and animate characters to represent brand
- Meet client-established deadlines

**08/2018 to 01/2019**

**Clean-Up Artist**  
**Diempal Productions LLC**  
Remote Position

- Clean up/design asset sketches
- Adhere to established file structure
- Meet art-director established deadlines

**10/2019 to 3/2020**

**Caricature Artist**  
**Artistic Talent Group LLC, Disney**

- Create cartoon designs and backgrounds on the spot
- Create artworks in a fast-paced environment

**03/2020 to 4/2020**

**Designer/Animator**  
**Shifted Industry LLC**  
Remote Position

- Design props, environment, characters
- Storyboard and Animate to foley and voice-over

**05/2018 to Present**

**Illustrator**  
**Freelance**

- Communicate with client to create stunning illustrations and designs
- Apply color theory, composition, texture, and shape elements

**11/2019 to Present**

**Character Designer**  
**Bumblebee Steak Studios**  
Orlando, FL

- Work with series writers/directors to develop cartoon character designs
- Apply critique from writers/directors